
 

 

 

 

 

January 1, 2025 

 

TO: Spring Lake Residents 

FROM: Spring Lake Property Association Board of Directors 

RE: 2024-2025 Spring Lake Property Association Scholarship 

The Spring Lake Property Association Board of Directors is pleased to offer a scholarship to one selected 

high school graduating student of a Spring Lake Resident. The Spring Lake Property Association Board of 

Directors will be selecting one candidate to receive a $2500 scholarship. To qualify the student must: 

1. Must be a graduating Highlands County Senior enrolled in the School District of Highlands 

County 

2. Must have resided in Spring Lake for more than the last six (6) months 

3. Must be attending a College, University, or Technical Trade School 

4. Must have a GPA of 3.0 or higher (weighted) 

5. Two (2) Letters of Recommendation 

6. One (1) essay (500 words minimum) discussing future education and career goals 

7. SAT/ACT or equivalent exam score 

8. Resume to include all work experience, academic history, community activities, school 

activities, and awards 

Please note the application must be completed in its entirety and no incomplete applications will be 

accepted. Interested students may apply for the scholarship and submit completed scholarship to the 

Spring Lake Office located at 6226 U.S Highway 98, Sebring, Florida no later than April 1, 2025.  

Also, scholarship recipient winner must obtain scholarship funds within four (4) years of being awarded 

and still be enrolled in an educational institution to eligible to receive funds.  

If you have any questions, please contact the Spring Lake Office at (863) 655-2230 or at 

office@springlakepropertyassociation.com 


